
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

6. PETITIONS, REQUESTS AND COMMUNICATION 

A. Tom Busch 

7. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of Minutes –  November 6, 2017  

B. Disbursements 

   1.   General Operations Disbursement Claim No. 17-19 $189,264.93  

   2.   Liquor Fund Disbursement Claim No. 17-20 $148,646.37 

C. Budget to Date/Statement of Fund Balance – October 2017 

D. Resolution 17-36 Resolution of Appreciation – G.A. Screenprinting 

E. Resolution 17-40 Resolution Making a Selection Not to Waive the Statutory Tort 

Limits for Liability Insurance Purposes 

F. Approval of Public Right of Way Application – Comcast 

G. Approval of Exempt  Permit – MN Darkhouse and Angling Asst. 

H. Contractor’s Licenses 

I. Business Licenses – Massage Therapy / Used Cars 

J. Correspondence 

8. POLICE REPORT 

9. PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT 

10. ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 

A.  Ordinance 443 Amending Right of Way Ordinance   

B.  Resolution 17-37 Certifying Delinquent Accounts – Anoka County 

C.  Resolution 17-38 Certifying Delinquent Accounts – Ramsey County 

D.  Resolution 17-39 Authorizing the Issuance of the Sale of Approximately $795,000   

      General Obligation Equipment Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2018A  

11. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

12. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

13. REPORTS 

14. OTHER 

A.  Administrator Reports 

15. ADJOURN 

 

 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARING  

AND DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2017 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person.  Longer presentations 

must be scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address.  Meetings are 

video recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the 

microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.”  

Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under 

advisement for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a 

proposed project.  This is not a time to debate the issue. 

 

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project.  

Those wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes.  In cases 

where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective 

opinions voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is 

representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions 

of the presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will 

close the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until 

the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  No further public input will be received at 

that time. 



11/15/2017 Petition · Spring Lake Park City Council : Rename Terrace Park Baseball/Softball Fields East and West in Spring Lake Park · Change.org

https://www.change.org/p/spring-lake-park-city-council-rename-terrace-park-baseball-softball-fields-east-and-west-in-spring-lake-park 1/1

Petitioning Spring Lake Park City Office Spring Lake Park City Council

Rename Terrace Park Baseball/Softball Fields
East and West in SLP

633

633 have signed. Let’s get to 1,000.

I  want the Spring Lake Park City Council to rename Terrace
Park Baseball/Softball Fields to honor Don Busch and Stan
Kowalski for all their hard work making Spring Lake Park the city
it is today .My father worked for the city for nearly 40 years as
the city clerk/treasurer and city manager and was on the city
council prior to that. Don also started youth sports in Spring Lake
Park in 1961 and coached many of the hockey and baseball
teams in the 60's and 70's. Stan Kowalski was on the Spring
Lake Park School Board for 18 years and did a lot for the
community. Stan also did many great things for our veteran's as
a commander for Fridley post 363. Don and Stan were best
friends and I find this a great way to honor these two fine men.
Terrace East to Don Busch Field and Terrace West to Stan
Kowalski Field

Tom Busch
Spring Lake Park, MN

This petition will be delivered to:
Spring Lake Park City Office

 Spring Lake Park City Council

https://www.change.org/u/823731427




  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on November 6, 2017 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 

P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2. Roll Call    

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff and Mayor Hansen 

   

Members Absent: Councilmember Nelson 

 

Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft; Public Works Director Randall; Attorney Thames; Engineer 

Gravel; Recreation Director Rygwall; Administrator Buchholtz and Executive 

Assistant Gooden 

 

Visitors: Paddy Jones, Ham Lake 

 Sue Davis, AFS Representative 

 Olivia Alveshere, ABC Newspapers 

 Veera Toikka (Finland), AFS Student 

  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda - None 

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor - None 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

 

A. Approval of Minutes – October 16, 2017 

B. Approval of Public Right of Way Application – Comcast 

C. Approval of Public Right of Way Application – CenturyLink 

D. Request for Contractor’s Payment No. 1 – ASTECH Corp. 

E. Request for Contractor’s Payment No. 2 – Visu-Sewer, Inc. 

F. Contractor’s Licenses 

G. Correspondence 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA. ROLL 

CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 NOVEMBER 6, 2017 

 

7.  Presentation 

 

A. Mayor’s Proclamation – Foreign Exchange Student Week – Honorary Citizen Veera Toikka 

 

Mayor Hansen presented a proclamation proclaiming the week of October 2, 2017 as American Field Service 

Week and proclaiming that Veera Toikka be named honorary citizen for the City of Spring Lake Park for the 

duration of her stay.  Mayor Hansen noted that Ms. Toikka was not able to attend the previous Council meeting 

during American Field Service Week.  

 

8. Public Works Report 

 

Public Works Director Randall reported that the Public Works Department has been collecting trash at the 

parks; continuing to mow; collecting leaves and performing general clean up. He reported that patching of 

potholes has taken place and numerous cement sidewalk panels have been replaced at Lakeside Park.  

 

Mr. Randall reported that all the fire hydrants have been pumped out for the winter and street sweeping has 

started throughout the City.  He stated that the Public Works Department has been getting the equipment ready 

for the snow and winter season.  

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired on the leaf collection that took place on the weekends at City Hall. 

Mr. Randall reported that two dumpsters of leaves were dropped off on both weekends and the event was 

successful.  

 

9. Code Enforcement Report 

 

Building Official Brainard reported that he attended the City Council meetings on October 2 and October 16; 

the Planning Commission meeting on October 23; a Department Head meeting on October 3; the North 

Suburban Code Officials meeting on October 10; a Public Storage meeting with Administrator Buchholtz on 

October 23 and the North Suburban Building Officials meeting on October 31.  

 

Mr. Brainard stated that in October 2017, 23 building permits were issued. He reported that he conducted 122 

inspections in the month of October including 56 building, 11 mechanical, 10 plumbing, 14 nuisance, one 

Certificate of Occupancy, 15 rental, six fire and nine zoning inspections. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that the October 2017 vacancy listing shows that there are 17 vacant/foreclosed 

residential properties currently posted and/or soon posted by the Code Enforcement Department, which is down 

one from last month. There are two vacant/foreclosed commercial property, which is the same as last month; 

and six residential properties currently occupied and ready for Sheriff Sale’s redemption, which is the same as 

last month.  He reported that he did not post any abandoned and/or vacant property notices in month of 

September. He also reported that eight Administrative Offense Tickets were issued by the Code Enforcement 

Department.  

 

Mr. Brainard provided a handout on fences for residents as well as commercial owners to help understand the 

regulations and process for erecting a fence. 

 

 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 NOVEMBER 6, 2017 

 

10. Ordinances and/or Resolutions 

 

A.  Ordinance 441 Amending Chapter 153 of the Spring Lake Park Code of Ordinance Relating to Conditional 

Use Permits 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that over the past several years, City staff has been working to address 

the issue of ensuring certain businesses are complying with the conditions of their Conditional Use 

Permit/Special Use Permit (CUP).  He stated that City staff has issued warning letters and, in many cases, 

Administrative Offense Tickets to businesses who have failed to comply with the conditions of their CUP. 

 He stated that even with the enforcement actions, compliance has been elusive.  He reported that in 

consultation with the City Attorney, an amendment to the CUP ordinance has been drafted that will establish 

a suspension/revocation process for consistent violators. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the current ordinance makes violations of a CUP and its conditions a 

misdemeanor, which must be processed through the Court system.  He explained that the proposed 

ordinance maintains the ability for the City to prosecute ordinance violations through the Court system, but 

also establishes a process for which violations can be punished through the suspension and/or revocation 

of the permit. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that if the violation has not been corrected within 10 days of written notice 

from the Zoning Administrator, the City Council can pursue suspension or revocation utilizing the 

following procedure: 

 

 1.  Written notice must be provided to the permittee at least ten business days prior to the permit    

                   being suspended or revoked. 

 2.  Notice must be delivered personally or sent by first class mail. The notice will include the   

                  effective date of the suspension/revocation, a description of the violations the suspension or      

                  revocation is based upon and the facts supporting the conclusion that a violation has occurred.    

                  If the Owner desires to appeal, the Owner must, within 10 business days, file a request for a  

                  hearing. 

 3.  The hearing request must be in writing, stating the grounds for appeal and served personally or   

                   by first class mail to the Zoning Administrator. 

 4.  Following receipt of the request for the hearing, the City Council shall set a time and place for   

                  the hearing.  The Zoning Administrator shall notify the permittee of the time and place of the   

                  hearing in the same manner in which the initial notice was delivered. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the hearing would be conducted in accordance with the Administrative 

Procedures Act (M.S. §§14.57 to 14.70, as it may be amended from time to time).  He stated this process is 

the same as what the City utilizes to revoke or suspend liquor licenses. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the Planning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed 

ordinance at its October 23, 2017 meeting.  He reported that the Commission, after reviewing the ordinance 

and the public testimony, unanimously recommended approval of the proposed ordinance by the City 

Council.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that there were a few other minor changes to the ordinance such as requiring 

all applicants to submit an electronic format of all plans and applications and noting that the fees charged 

are those listed on the approved fee schedule. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 NOVEMBER 6, 2017 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 441 AMENDING CHAPTER 

153 OF THE SPRING LAKE PARK CODE OF ORDINANCE RELATING TO CONDITIONAL USE 

PERMITS. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B.  Resolution 17-34 Authorizing Summary Publication of Ordinance 441 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 17-34 AUTHORIZING 

SUMMARY PUBLICATION OF ORDINANCE 441.  ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

C.  Ordinance 442 Amending Zoning Code Regarding Small Wireless Facilities 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the Legislature approved an amendment to the right-of-way statute 

that allows small wireless equipment to be placed on city-owned infrastructure. He stated that small wireless 

facilities is a broad term for the types of cell sites that support antennas plus other equipment in a network 

to add data capacity.  He stated that the size of each small wireless facility is limited to each antenna being 

no larger than six cubic feet in volume, with associated wireless equipment not exceeding 28 cubic feet in 

volume.   

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City Council has taken the first step to address this statutory 

change by amending its rights-of-way ordinance to permit these types of facilities. He stated the second 

step is establishing the zoning for such facilities.  He stated the new law pre-empts the City’s zoning 

authority.  He stated the City is unable to prevent these facilities from being installed in public rights-of-

way.  He reported the City, ultimately, has little control over the placement of such facilities, with one 

exception.  He stated that State law allows these facilities located in the right-of-way to be a conditional 

use in a single family-zoning district.  He stated that in order to take advantage of this provision, staff has 

drafted the ordinance for consideration by the City Council.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the Planning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed 

ordinance at its October 23, 2017 meeting.  He reported that after hearing no public feedback on the 

proposed ordinance, the Commission unanimously recommended approval.   

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN APPROVING ORDINANCE 442 AMENDING APPENDIX D 

TO CHAPTER 153, ZONING, OF THE SPRING LAKE PARK CODE OF ORDINANCE. ROLL CALL 

VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED.  

 

D.  Resolution 17-35 Amending 2017 General Fund Budget 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that building Official Brainard has been working on a number of inspection 

projects due to the construction of the addition to the Spring Lake Park High School and construction of the 

Legends of Spring Lake Park.  He stated that the City Council, to help manage his workload during last year’s 

inspection season, authorized the hiring of a temporary employee to assist with code enforcement and rental 

housing inspections.  He reported that the temporary assignment is to expire on December 1, 2017. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that Mr. Brainard is requesting that the temporary assignment be extended into 

2018.  He stated that funds have been included in the 2018 General Fund budget to cover a portion of the 

request.  He reported however, a budget adjustment to the 2017 budget would be needed to cover the extension 

of the assignment from December 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017. He stated that cost to the City would 

be approximately $3,300. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 NOVEMBER 6, 2017 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City has received significant building permit revenue this year 

because of the significant projects mentioned.  He stated that is this request is acceptable to the City Council, 

Staff would request the following budget adjustments to the 2017 General Fund budget: 

 

 Revenue 

 101-00000-32230 Building Permit Revenue  $60,000  $64,000 

 

 Expenditure 

 101-42300-01030 Temporary Employees   $14,560  $18,560 

 

Administrator Buchholtz noted that the budget adjustment will not impact the City’s ability to transfer funds 

from the General Fund to supplement the 2018 Equipment Certificate. 

 

Mayor Hansen inquired if the approval of this adjustment would allow temporary employment until December 

31, 2017. Administrator Buchholtz answered affirmatively. 

 

Councilmember Delfs inquired if Mr. Brainard feels he needs to the assignment extended through 2018. 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that there are many other projects that will be taking place in 2018 and extra 

help will be needed to cover code enforcement. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz noted that a budget adjustment could occur in 2018 if the Council would want to 

revisit the need for the temporary inspector and extending the time of once the other projects are started.   

 

Mayor Hansen stated that she would be most comfortable revisiting the need for a temporary inspector at the 

end of 2017 due to the uncertainty of projects for the upcoming year.  She noted that there is a temporary 

inspector position budgeted for in the 2018 budget. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 17-35 AMENDING 2017 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET.  ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

11.  New Business 

 

A.  December Work Session Request 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Staff is requesting the City Council hold a work session on Monday, 

December 11, 2017 at 5:30 PM to discuss the following items: 

 1.  SBM Fire Capital Improvement Plan (Chief Smith) 

 2.  2018 Public Utilities Budget 

 3.  Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz noted that staff reserves the right to amend the work session agenda to add additional 

items should the need exist. 

 

The consensus of the Council was to hold the work session on Monday, December 11, 2017.  

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired if the SAFER Grant could be discussed at the work session and 

a discussion on the number of fire fighters for the SBM Fire Department. Administrator Buchholtz stated that 

Fire Chief Smith will be in attendance. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 6 NOVEMBER 6, 2017 

 

12.  Engineer’s Report  

 

Engineer Gravel had no new items to review.  

 

13.  Attorney’s Report  

 

Attorney Thames reported that he has been working on the development agreements with Hy-Vee and reported 

they are nearing completion. 

 

14.  Reports  

 

A. Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report  

 

Councilmember Wendling reported that attendance is remaining steady at the monthly pork chop dinner. He 

noted that Beyond the Yellow Ribbon members are hoping to work with the Blue Star Moms to coordinate 

events.   

 

15.  Other 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff reported that she attended the ribbon cutting ceremony at Emmanuel 

Christian Center and provided the residents with a reminder to vote in the election on November 7, 2017. 

 

A.  Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz provided the Council with letters from the MnDOT and Anoka County regarding the 

traffic improvements for the Hy-Vee project. He reported that the letters were forwarded to Hy-Vee. 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired if the green light time will be increased  for 81st Avenue to allow more 

traffic onto Highway 65.  Engineer Gravel noted that it currently there is no increase in the green light time but 

modifications to the turn lanes so traffic flow should increase. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City of Mounds View has requested that the median crossover east 

of Mounds View Boulevard and Spring Lake Road be closed for the development of an apartment building 

being built.  He stated that he will be responding to Mounds View that the city of Spring Lake Park will need 

more discussion and approval before this can take place. 

 

17.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN. VOICE VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:44 PM. 

 

        

 

 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 7 NOVEMBER 6, 2017 

 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

 

 

 

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 





Date: Oct 2017

Page:  1 

Claim Res.#17-19

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        63370 AID ELECTRIC SERVICE, INC REPAIR 238.18                   

        63371 AMERICAN MESSAGING MONTHLY SERVICES 3.60                       

        63372 ASPEN MILLS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 6.85                       

        63373 AT & T MOBILITY MONTHLY SERVICES 1,015.75                

        63374 BEAVERBROOK TRI-CTY S'MAN RANGE RENTAL 250.00                   

        63375 BRIAN SALDANA UMPIRE FEES 874.00                   

        63376 CENTERPOINT ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 179.33                   

        63377 CITY OF ROSEVILLE DATA SERVICES 536.00                   

        63378 COMPUTER INTERGRATION TECH SERVICES 792.00                   

        63379 COTTENS INC PARTS 31.49                     

        63380 DEBORAH JOHNSON RECREATION REFUND 23.00                     

        63381 HARLAN ISOM UMPIRE FEES 207.00                   

        63382 RICHARD KRAMER UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 45.00                     

        63383 Lee Ann Landstrom INSTRUCTOR FEE 70.00                     

        63384 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 913.05                   

        63385 JILL MASON INSTRUCTOR FEE 25.00                     

        63386 MELISSA GRABEK RECREATION REFUND 40.00                     

        63387 DEANNA MILLER INSTRUCTOR FEE 150.00                   

        63388 MTI DISTRIBUTING INC PARTS 38.18                     

        63389 NARDINI FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICES 72.50                     

        63390 OSI ENVIRONMENTAL INC SERVICE FEE & SUPPLIES 200.00                   

        63391 RON AND MARY SHOLL RECREATION REFUND 100.00                   

        63392 LEE SADOWSKI UMPIRE FEES 1,381.00                

        63393 SLP FIRE DEPARTMENT FIRE PROTECTION 17,288.00             

        63394 TAMMY HAY RECREATION REFUND 23.00                     

        63395 TASC COBRA ADMIN FEE 30.08                     

        63396 THE HOME DEPOT CREDIT SVCS MONTHLY CREDIT CARD 95.70                     

        63397 TINA POPPE RECREATION REFUND 20.00                     

        63398 TOLL GAS & WELDING SUPPLY SUPPLIES 62.30                     

        63399 U.S.T.I. UB E-BILLING 25.60                     

        63400 VARIDESK LLC ADJUSTABLE DESK 495.00                   

        63401 WARREN LIGHTBODY UMPIRE FEES 138.00                   

        63402 WENDY HAUER RECREATION REFUND 20.00                     

        63403 WIPERS AND WIPES INC PARTS 1,013.34                

        63404 XCEL ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 50.71                     

        63405 ALLEGRA PRINT & IMAGING PRINTING 1,037.76                

        63406 ALLIE SCHMIDT RECREATION REFUND 25.00                     

        63407 BARBARA GOODBOE-BISSCHOFF REIMBURSEMENT 341.39                   

        63408 CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHREDER LEGAL FEES 16,032.37             

        63409 CENTERPOINT ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 178.09                   

        63410 CHARLENE K. GAFKJEN INSTRUCTOR FEE 115.00                   

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: Oct 2017

Page:  2

Claim Res.#17-19

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        63411 COTTENS INC PARTS & SUPPLIES 101.09                   

        63412 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS SUPPLIES 359.00                   

        63413 G & K SERVICES MATS 81.88                     

        63414 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL INC LOCATES 75.60                     

        63415 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS SUPPLIES 185.47                   

        63416 NANCY KELM REIMBURSEMENT 44.41                     

        63417 KERRY CASEY RECREATION REFUND 60.00                     

        63418 LEE'S HEATING & AIR SERVICES 350.00                   

        63419 MADELINE HARRISSON RECREATION REFUND 75.00                     

        63420 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 743.10                   

        63421 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL WASTEWATER SERVICES 41,594.02             

        63422 NYSTROM PUBLISHING CO PRINTING 2,437.82                

        63423 KAY OKEY REIMBURSEMENT 1,838.72                

        63424 PAUL RONYAK - DISTRIBUTOR HYDRANT MARKER 423.21                   

        63425 KRISTINE PEARSON RECREATION REFUND 30.00                     

        63426 CITY OF SLP - PETTY CASH RECREATION PETTY CASH 389.12                   

        63427 PLUNKETT'S INC PEST CONTROL 52.87                     

        63428 STANTEC ENGINEERING FEES 7,710.12                

        63429 TALLY BERNIER RECREATION REFUND 80.00                     

        63430 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN MONTHLY SERVICES 7,023.38                

        63431 WELLS FARGO CREDIT CARD MONTHLY CREDIT CARD 39.10                     

        63432 AFLAC PAYROLL 22.17                     

        63433 CENTRAL PENSION FUND PAYROLL 260.04                   

        63434 DEARBORN NATIONAL PAYROLL 430.51                   

        63435 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 1,552.13                

        63436 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE PAYROLL 31.35                     

        63437 HEALTH PARTNERS PAYROLL 11,700.17             

        63438 L.E.L.S. PAYROLL 245.00                   

        63439 LOCAL 49 PAYROLL 103.50                   

        63440 NCPERS MINNESOTA-7750811 PAYROLL 64.00                     

        63441 ACTIVE NETWORK, LLC YEARLY INSTALLMENT 1,269.00                

        63442 AID ELECTRIC SERVICE, INC SERVICES 1,044.13                

        63443 ANOKA COUNTY DATA SERVICES 450.00                   

        63444 ASPEN MILLS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 83.75                     

        63445 CITY OF BLAINE 3RD QTR PROPERTIES WATER SYSTEM 1,220.32                

        63446 BRYAN BUSH SR. ESCROW REFUND 53.24                     

        63447 BUREAU OF CRIM. APPREHENSION CJDN ACCESS FEE 390.00                   

        63448 LUANN BURGER INSTRUCTOR FEE 742.50                   

        63449

CHRISTINA WUTSCH-KRIECH AND 

KRISTOPHER KRIECH OVERPAYMENT WTR BILL 50.00                     

        63450 CITY OF CIRCLE PINES GENERAL OBLIGATION CPT NOTE 13,124.16             

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: Oct 2017

Page:  3

Claim Res.#17-19

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        63451 COMCAST MONTHLY SERVICES 105.92                   

        63452 COMM-WORKS, LLC MONTHLY CIRCUIT MONITORING 125.00                   

        63453 COMPUTER INTERGRATION TECH EQUIPMENT 41.25                     

        63454 CONNEXUS ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 387.97                   

        63455 COTTENS INC PARTS & SUPPLIES 202.32                   

        63456 CYNTHA WHITE RECREATION REFUND 35.00                     

        63457 G & K SERVICES MATS 81.88                     

        63458 GREENHAVEN PRINTING POSTCARDS 1,026.19                

        63459 HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT WATER CHEMICALS 5,013.58                

        63460 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS SUPPLIES 122.17                   

        63461 INSTRUMENTAL RESEARCH INC WATER TESTING 117.00                   

        63462 KATH FUEL OIL SERVICE OIL 475.10                   

        63463 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES REGIONAL MEETING 45.00                     

        63464 MICHAEL LEDMAN INSTRUCTOR FEE 816.00                   

        63465 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 943.81                   

        63466 MARY HENGEMUHLE OVERPAYMENT WTR BILL 63.74                     

        63467 MENARDS-CAPITAL ONE COMM. MONTHLY CREDIT CARD 10.95                     

        63468 NORTH VALLEY INC SERVICES 6,237.00                

        63469 OFFICE DEPOT SUPPLIES 175.16                   

        63470 OFFICE OF MN.IT SERVICES FIBER OPTICS MONTHY CHARGE 46.40                     

        63471 ON SITE SANITATION INC RESTROOMS 128.00                   

        63472 ORGANIX SOLUTIONS SUPPLIES 520.00                   

        63473 PERFECT 10 CAR WASH AUTO SERVICES 24.97                     

        63475 QUILL SUPPLIES 130.11                   

        63476 RICHARD MALTON ESCROW REFUND 24.51                     

        63477 RICHFIELD BUS CO BUS SERVICES 693.60                   

        63478 ROCKIN HOLLYWOODS EXTENDED TOUR DEPOSIT 1,250.00                

        63479 SHRED-IT USA SHREDDING SERVICES 87.26                     

        63480 SIGNS NOW COUNCIL CHAMBERS SIGN 309.48                   

        63481 SPRING LAKE PARK LUMBER SUPPLIES 15.74                     

        63482 TASC COBRA AND HRA ADMIN FEES 450.08                   

        63483 THE GOOD YEAR TIRE & SERVICE TIRES 539.06                   

        63484 VARIDESK LLC MATS 60.00                     

        63485 WALTERS RECYCLING REFUSE SVC MONTHLY SERVICES 396.80                   

        63486 XCEL ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 13,371.10             

        63487 AFLAC PAYROLL 22.17                     

        63488 CENTRAL PENSION FUND PAYROLL 260.04                   

        63489 DEARBORN NATIONAL PAYROLL 411.27                   

        63490 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 1,552.13                

        63491 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE PAYROLL 31.35                     

        63492 HEALTH PARTNERS PAYROLL 11,700.17             

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: Oct 2017

Page:  4

Claim Res.#17-19

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        63493 L.E.L.S. PAYROLL 245.00                   

        63494 LOCAL 49 PAYROLL 103.50                   

        63495 NCPERS MINNESOTA-7750811 PAYROLL 64.00                     

        63496 MBPTA SEMINAR 90.00                     
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 189,264.93           

GENERAL OPERATIONS

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID



  Date: Oct. 2017

  Page:  5

  Claim Res.#17-19

WHEREAS,

      the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park has considered the foregoing itemized list of 

disbursements; and

WHEREAS,

      the City Council has determined that all disbursements, as listed, with the following exceptions:

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

are proper.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

       that the City Council directs and approves the payment of the aforementioned disbursements 

this _________ day of _______________, 20_______.

Signed: ______________________________________

               Mayor

Councilmembers:

____________________________________       ____________________________________

____________________________________        ____________________________________

ATTEST:

_____________________________________

Daniel Buchholtz, Admin/Clerk-Treasurer









































FUND DESCRIPTION BALANCE
101 GENERAL 718,973.39$          
102 ELECTIONS 53,672.05$            
103 POLICE RESERVES 54.55$                    
104 NORTH CENTRAL SUBURBAN CABLE 10,683.55$            
108 POLICE FORFEITURES 19,335.21$            
112 ESCROW TRUST 132,436.50$          
115 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE 8,832.21$              

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
224 SMALL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 18,148.87$            
225 PARK ACQUISITION & IMPROVEMENTS 593,700.78$          
226 PARK EQUIPMENT & IMPROVEMENTS 10,410.54$            
227 HRA EXCESS 251,633.95$          
229 SANBURNOL PARK IMPROVEMENTS 15,902.69$            
230 RECYCLING 69,247.82$            
234 STREET LIGHTING 32,015.54$            
235 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAINTENANCE 1,853.22$              
237 PARK & RECREATION SPECIAL PROJECTS 18,178.75$            
238 GRANTS & SPECIAL PROJECTS 1,721.13$              
240 TOWER DAYS 11,365.91$            
243 PUBLIC SAFETY RADIO REPLACEMENT 7,738.06$              
244 RECREATION PROGRAMS 414,235.09$          
248 TRAFFIC EDUCATION 63,751.39$            
249 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 5,649.26$              
250 ANIMAL CONTROL 2,011.31$              
251 FORESTRY 350.00$                  

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
304 2016A NORTH METRO CABLE BOND DEBT SERVICE -$                        
313 2011A FIRE EQUIPMENT BOND-DEBT SERVICE 4,147.08$              
328 2013B PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING-DEBT SERVICE (5,512.50)$             
329 2013A EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE-DEBT SERVICE 93,336.53$            
330 2014A G.O. IMPROVEMENT-DEBT SERVICE (2014-15 ST PRJ) 806,838.10$          
384 2005A FIRE DEPARTMENT-DEBT SERVICE 31,039.45$            

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
400 REVOLVING CONSTRUCTION 812,917.66$          
402 MSA MAINTENANCE 56,170.49$            
403 CAPITAL REPLACEMENT 384,902.37$          
407 SEALCOATING 175,402.76$          
410 LAKESIDE/LIONS PARK IMPROVEMENT 21,891.68$            
416 BUILDING MAINTENANCE & RENEWAL 111,843.84$          
421 81ST AVE REHAB-MSA 114,033.94$          
425 STORM SEWER REHAB 154,922.43$          
427 ABLE ST & TERRACE RD IMPROVEMENTS 147,685.63$          
429 2013 EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE 7,199.04$              
430 2014-2015 STREET IMPROVEMENT PRJ 475,643.90$          
431 SLP FIRE BONDS 203,350.94$          

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
600 PUBLIC UTILITY RENEWAL & REPLACEMENT 1,964,680.28$       
601 PUBLIC UTILITY OPERATIONS 1,188,750.53$       
602 WATER TREATMENT PLANT 551,115.29$          
609 MUNICIPAL LIQUOR 215,027.25$          
610 ON-SALE NOTE PROCEEDS 519,105.67$          

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
700 SEVERANCE 15,274.62$            

GRAND TOTAL 10,511,668.75$    

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
STATEMENT OF FUND BALANCE

October 31, 2017





RESOLUTION NO. 17-36 

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION – G.A. Screenprinting  

 

 

WHEREAS, G.A. Screenprinting, is a local business of City of Spring Lake Park and;  

 

WHEREAS, they graciously made a monetary donation to the Spring Lake Park Police 

Department and 

 

WHEREAS, the donation will placed in the Spring Lake Park Police Department Budget for 

training and conference expenses; and,   

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Spring Lake Park 

expresses the gratitude of the members of the Police Department and citizens of Spring Lake Park to 

G.A. Screenprinting for their generous donation.  

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  

 

And the following voted against the same:  

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted this the twentieth day 

of November 2017. 

 

 

       

        ______________________________ 

        Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Daniel Buchholtz, Administrator 





RESOLUTION NO. 17-40 

 

A RESOLUTION MAKING A SELECTION NOT TO WAIVE THE STATUTORY 

TORT LIMITS FOR LIABILITY INSURANCE PURPOSES 

 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to previous action taken, the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance 

Trust has asked the City to make an election with regards to waiving or not waiving its tort liability 

established by Minnesota Statutes 466.04; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the choices available are as follows: to not waive the statutory tort limit, to 

waive the limit but to keep insurance coverage at the statutory limit and to waive the limit and to 

add insurance to a new level. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Spring Lake Park City Council does 

hereby elect not to waive the statutory tort liability limit established by Minnesota Statutes 466.04. 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by  

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:   

 

And the following voted against the same: 

  

 

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the twentieth day of 

November, 2017. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 

 

 

 

























 

Police Report 

October 2017 

Submitted for Council Meeting – November 20, 2017 

 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department responded to five hundred and twenty-one calls for service for 

the month of October. This is compared to responding to five hundred and thirteen calls for service in 

October 2016. 

The police department for the month of October was able to deploy our speed trailer at seventeen 

different locations within our city, to help monitor traffic speeds in our community. The police 

department will continue to deploy the speed trailer as long as our Minnesota weather will allow. 

Residents are encouraged to continue to contact the police department with locations for deployment 

of our speed trailer for possible speeding issues.  

Our School Resource Officer, Officer Chlebeck reports handling sixteen calls for service at our schools for 

the month of October. Along with conducting thirty-one student contacts, five escorts and four follow 

up investigations into school related incidents. Officer Chlebeck did note that theft cases were down this 

month but that there were more assault and disorderly cases. For further details, see Officer Chlebeck’s 

attached report.  

Investigator Baker reports handling a case load of fifty-seven cases for the month of October 2017. 

Forty-six of these cases are felony in nature, four of these cases are gross misdemeanor in nature and 

seven of these cases are misdemeanor in nature. Investigator Baker is also monitoring six forfeiture 

cases and is attempting to bring all his cases to a conclusion as soon as possible. For further details, see 

Investigator Baker’s attached report.  

The Spring Lake Park Police Department Administrative Office is now fully staffed with the hiring of our 

newest employee Lisa Murphy for the vacant Police Technician Full-time position. Lisa is a welcomed 

addition to our staff and is adapting well. With this addition the administrative staff, they continue to  

remain steadfast in their duties, typing and imaging reports, filing, answering and dispensing phone calls 

for service and information, while continuing to address citizen concerns at our “Police Public Walk up 

Window”, along with other duties that may be assigned on a daily basis.  



The month of October has been a busy month for myself as well, besides handling the day to day 

operations of the police department, I continue to attend meetings on a daily basis representing the City 

of Spring Lake Park and the Police Department. These meetings include but are not limited to: City 

Council Meetings, Staff Meetings, Anoka County Public Safety Data Meetings, and Anoka Chiefs of Police 

Meetings. I also assisted in orchestrating required mandated training from OSHA for our Officers for the 

month of October.  

I would like to take this opportunity to thank the Mayor and City Council for allowing me to attend the 

124th Annual Conference and Exposition of the International Association of Chiefs of Police held in 

Philadelphia, PA from October 21st to October 24th. This training is very knowledgeable and valuable 

addressing current day issues affecting law enforcement agencies both large and small across not only 

our country but around the world.  It also provides for the opportunity to review and conduct research 

into the newest law enforcement products being presented.  

This will conclude my report for October 2017.  

Are there any questions? 

 

  



Spring Lake Park Police Department 
Investigations Monthly Report 

 

 
Investigator 

Brad Baker 

 

October 2017 
 

Total Case Load 
 

Case Load by Level of Offense: 57 
 

Felony    46 

Gross Misdemeanor  4 

Misdemeanor   7 

 

Case Dispositions: 
 

County Attorney    4 

Juvenile County Attorney  0 

City Attorney    1 

Forward to Other Agency  1 

SLP Liaison    0 

Carried Over    49 

Unfounded     0 

Exceptionally Cleared   1 

Closed/Inactive    1 

 

                  Forfeitures: 
Active Forfeitures   6 

Forfeitures Closed   0 

 

Notes:        



Spring Lake Park Police / School Resource Officer Report 

October 2017 
 

Incidents by School Location Reports (ICRs) Student Contacts* Escorts/Other Follow Up Inv. 

Spring Lake Park High School 14 31 5 4 

Discovery Days (pre-school)     

Lighthouse School     

Park Terrace Elementary School     

District Office     

Able and Terrace Parks (School Related)     

School Related 2    

Miscellaneous Locations     

Totals: 16 31 5 4 

 

 

Breakdown of Reports (ICRs)  

Theft reports (cellphones, iPods, bikes, etc…) 1 

Students charged with Assault or Disorderly Conduct 3 

Students charged with other crimes 2 

Non-students Charged  

Warrant Arrests  

Miscellaneous reports 10 

 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  November 15, 2017 

Subject: Ordinance 443 
 
Ordinance 443 is meant to correct an error to the recently approved right-of-way ordinance that 
was adopted by the City Council in August.  In the process of codifying the ordinance, American 
Legal Publishing found an incomplete definition.  Staff researched the matter and confirmed the 
error.  The proposed ordinance completes the definition. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



ORDINANCE NO. 443 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 151.02 OF THE SPRING LAKE PARK CITY 

CODE RELATING TO PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY 

The City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, ordains as follows: 

Section 1. Amend Section 151.02 as follows: 

REGISTRANT.  Any person who: 

(1) Has or seeks to have its equipment or facilities located in any right-

of-way; or 
(2) In any way occupies or uses, or seeks to occupy or use, the right-   
            of-way or place its facilities or equipment in the right-of-way.

Section 2. Effective Date.  The ordinance shall become effective upon adoption and 

publication. 

Passed by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, this 20th day of 

November, 2017. 

    _____________________________________ 

    Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



RESOLUTION NO. 17-37 

 

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS 

 ANOKA COUNTY 

 

Fund No. 85157 - Delinquent Utilities 

Fund No. 85158 – Service Charges 

Fund No. 85159 – Administrative Fees 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, by Chapter 50.57 

of the Municipal Code of the City of Spring Lake Park, has provided that the uncollected 

citations, service and (or) utility charges of water and sewer furnished its consumers shall 

become a lien against the property and be certified annually for the collection of said billings 

(Exhibit A). 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the following uncollected service and (or) 

utility bills are deemed to be delinquent and are hereby determined to be liens against the real 

estate referred to herein, and that the same shall and is hereby certified to the County Auditor 

pursuant to Minnesota Statute 444.075, Subdivision 3 and Minnesota Statute 429.101 for the 

collection of said service, citation and or utility charges along with taxes against property as 

other taxes are collected. 

 

 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by. 

 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye:  

 

And the following voted nay:  

 

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this twentieth day of 

November 2017.      

 

 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 

 

 



 

 

State of Minnesota       )     

Counties of Anoka and Ramsey) ss 

City of Spring Lake Park     )  

 

I, Daniel Buchholtz, duly appointed and qualified City Clerk in and for the City 

of Spring Lake Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, do hereby Certify  

that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 17-37,   A Resolution Certifying 

Delinquent Utility, Service and or Citation Charges and the Administrative Fee, adopted by the 

Spring Lake  Park City Council at their regular meeting on the twentieth day of November, 2017. 

 

 

 (SEAL) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

 

Dated:  

 

 



Certification List 2017-2018 (A few revisions for add'l pmts. & adding citations) 

RAMSEY COUNTY 

FUND NO. 85180002

PID Utility & Admin Fees

06.30.23.32.0070 231.87$                          

06.30.23.31.0223 397.72$                          

06.30.23.32.0001 355.24$                          

984.83$                          

ANOKA COUNTY

Utility Fees Service Fees Admin Fees

PID Fund No. 85157 Fund No. 85158 Fund No. 85159

02-30-24-12-0063 758.60$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-44-0019 635.83$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-21-0011 583.61$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-12-0144 546.25$                              800.00$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-14-0027 722.85$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-42-0043 2,943.59$                            100.00$                              

02-30-24-42-0065 750.06$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-14-0032 478.46$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-13-0055 428.61$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-42-0062 452.17$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-12-0161 440.57$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-31-0078 401.61$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-44-0105 424.64$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-24-0020 484.76$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-43-0076 305.86$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-42-0094 230.32$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-43-0102 2,021.70$                            100.00$                              

02-30-24-11-0113 498.75$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-42-0104 485.75$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-31-0048 422.51$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-11-0035 390.68$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-14-0077 383.72$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-44-0093 361.82$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-14-0098 368.43$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-44-0080 318.63$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-33-0015 327.73$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-14-0096 332.90$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-44-0049 329.43$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-21-0116 376.76$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-24-0029 314.36$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-21-0075 305.25$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-11-0036 309.77$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-33-0027 359.85$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-31-0052 293.12$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-23-0041 309.10$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-42-0067 310.62$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-12-0009 287.93$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-41-0049 289.98$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-33-0010 283.40$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-11-0098 290.08$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-43-0155 136.72$                              100.00$                              



02-30-24-31-0053 270.45$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-11-0109 266.40$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-14-0001 246.37$                              600.00$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-43-0106 254.28$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-24-0053 232.39$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-44-0071 238.76$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-31-0097 201.34$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-14-0097 217.40$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-43-0019 195.09$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-12-0150 292.57$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-21-0073 190.78$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-43-0185 166.33$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-11-0087 131.97$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-43-0052 159.75$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-13-0024 255.20$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-13-0070 177.27$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-42-0073 173.79$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-41-0060 173.79$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-12-0115 149.58$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-41-0013 143.58$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-42-0116 142.75$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-44-0121 138.19$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-14-0047 135.92$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-22-0130 131.87$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-12-0065 121.75$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-42-0055 119.72$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-43-0064 85.27$                                100.00$                              

01-30-24-33-0009 140.47$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-14-0057 199.07$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-11-0145 142.75$                              100.00$                              

26,191.63$                          1,400.00$                            7,100.00$                            



RESOLUTION NO. 17-38 

 

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS 

 RAMSEY COUNTY 

 

Fund No. 85180002 - Delinquent Utilities & Administrative Fee 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, by Chapter 50.57 

of the Municipal Code of the City of Spring Lake Park, has provided that the uncollected 

citations, service and (or) utility charges of water and sewer furnished its consumers shall 

become a lien against the property and be certified annually for the collection of said billings 

(Exhibit A). 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the following uncollected service and (or) 

utility bills are deemed to be delinquent and are hereby determined to be liens against the real 

estate referred to herein, and that the same shall and is hereby certified to the County Auditor 

pursuant to Minnesota Statute 444.075, Subdivision 3 and Minnesota Statute 429.101 for the 

collection of said service, citation and or utility charges along with taxes against property as 

other taxes are collected. 

 

 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by. 

 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye:. 

  

And the following voted nay:  

 

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this twentieth day of 

November 2017.      

 

 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 

 

 

 

 



State of Minnesota       )     

Counties of Anoka and Ramsey) ss 

City of Spring Lake Park     )  

 

I, Daniel Buchholtz, duly appointed and qualified City Clerk in and for the City 

of Spring Lake Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, do hereby Certify  

that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 17-38,  A Resolution Certifying 

Delinquent Utility, Service and or Citation Charges and the Administrative Fee, adopted by the 

Spring Lake  Park City Council at their regular meeting on the twentieth  day of November, 

2017. 

 

 

 (SEAL) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

 

Dated:  

 

 



Certification List 2017-2018 (A few revisions for add'l pmts. & adding citations) 

RAMSEY COUNTY 

FUND NO. 85180002

PID Utility & Admin Fees

06.30.23.32.0070 231.87$                          

06.30.23.31.0223 397.72$                          

06.30.23.32.0001 355.24$                          

984.83$                          

ANOKA COUNTY

Utility Fees Service Fees Admin Fees

PID Fund No. 85157 Fund No. 85158 Fund No. 85159

02-30-24-12-0063 758.60$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-44-0019 635.83$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-21-0011 583.61$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-12-0144 546.25$                              800.00$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-14-0027 722.85$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-42-0043 2,943.59$                            100.00$                              

02-30-24-42-0065 750.06$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-14-0032 478.46$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-13-0055 428.61$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-42-0062 452.17$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-12-0161 440.57$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-31-0078 401.61$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-44-0105 424.64$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-24-0020 484.76$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-43-0076 305.86$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-42-0094 230.32$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-43-0102 2,021.70$                            100.00$                              

02-30-24-11-0113 498.75$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-42-0104 485.75$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-31-0048 422.51$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-11-0035 390.68$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-14-0077 383.72$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-44-0093 361.82$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-14-0098 368.43$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-44-0080 318.63$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-33-0015 327.73$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-14-0096 332.90$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-44-0049 329.43$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-21-0116 376.76$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-24-0029 314.36$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-21-0075 305.25$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-11-0036 309.77$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-33-0027 359.85$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-31-0052 293.12$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-23-0041 309.10$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-42-0067 310.62$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-12-0009 287.93$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-41-0049 289.98$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-33-0010 283.40$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-11-0098 290.08$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-43-0155 136.72$                              100.00$                              



02-30-24-31-0053 270.45$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-11-0109 266.40$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-14-0001 246.37$                              600.00$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-43-0106 254.28$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-24-0053 232.39$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-44-0071 238.76$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-31-0097 201.34$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-14-0097 217.40$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-43-0019 195.09$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-12-0150 292.57$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-21-0073 190.78$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-43-0185 166.33$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-11-0087 131.97$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-43-0052 159.75$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-13-0024 255.20$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-13-0070 177.27$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-42-0073 173.79$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-41-0060 173.79$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-12-0115 149.58$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-41-0013 143.58$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-42-0116 142.75$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-44-0121 138.19$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-14-0047 135.92$                              100.00$                              

01-30-24-22-0130 131.87$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-12-0065 121.75$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-42-0055 119.72$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-43-0064 85.27$                                100.00$                              

01-30-24-33-0009 140.47$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-14-0057 199.07$                              100.00$                              

02-30-24-11-0145 142.75$                              100.00$                              

26,191.63$                          1,400.00$                            7,100.00$                            



ECKBERG LAMMERS 
 MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  Mayor Cindy Hansen and Spring Lake Park City Council 

City Administrator Daniel Buchholtz 
 

FROM:  Andy Pratt, Bond Counsel 
 

DATE:   November 16, 2017 

 
RE:  Authorizing Resolution – General Obligation Equipment Certificates of 

Indebtedness, Series 2018A 
 

The City has undertaken initial steps to issue its General Obligation Equipment Certificates of 
Indebtedness, Series 2018A, in the approximate principal amount of $795,000 (the 
“Certificates”).  Proceeds of the Certificates will be used to finance the purchase of certain 
items of capital equipment, including computer equipment, vehicles and equipment for the 
police department, a vehicle for the building official, and various vehicles and equipment for 
the public works department.  A complete list of all the equipment to be financed from the 
proceeds of the Certificates will be included as Exhibit A to the resolution to be considered at 
the Council’s November 20, 2017 meeting. 
 
At the November 20 meeting, the City Council will be requested to approve a brief resolution 
authorizing the issuance and sale of the Certificates.  Under state law, to initiate a debt financing 
process, the city council must adopt an “authorizing resolution” stating the amount proposed 
to be borrowed and the purpose for which the debt is to be incurred.  The authorizing 
resolution I have prepared for the Council’s consideration meets those objectives.   
 
At the Council’s December 4 meeting, an “award resolution” will be considered, which awards 
the sale of the Certificates to Northland Securities, Inc.  This resolution will set forth the terms 
and conditions of the Certificates, including the interest rates and the final principal amounts.  
This resolution will also go into detail about the payment sources to repay the Certificates, as 
well as other pertinent matters.  The Certificates do count against the City’s bonding debt limit 
(3% of the City’s total market value), but do not need to be issued pursuant to voter 
referendum.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions related to this issue.  Thank you. 
 
Andy Pratt 
651.351.2125 (direct) 
apratt@eckberglammers.com 





 

Extract of Minutes of Meeting 

of the City Council of the City 

of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 

 

 

 Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a meeting of the City Council of the City of Spring Lake 

Park, Minnesota, was held at City Hall in the City on Monday, November 20, 2017, commencing at 

7:00 P.M. 

 The following members of the Council were present: 

 

 and the following were absent: 

 

* * *                        * * *                        * * * 

 The following written resolution was presented by Member ____________ who moved its adoption: 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 17-39 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE 

OF APPROXIMATELY $795,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION EQUIPMENT  

CERTIFICATES OF INDEBTEDNESS, SERIES 2018A 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the City Council (the “Council”) of the City of Spring Lake Park, 

Minnesota (the “City”) as follows: 

 

 1. Background; Determinations.  It is determined that: 

 

(a) the City intends to purchase certain items of capital equipment, attached as 

EXHIBIT A to this Resolution (the “Equipment”); 

 

(b) the City is authorized by Minnesota Statutes, Section 412.301, as amended 

(the “Act”), to issue its general obligation equipment certificates of indebtedness on such terms 

and in such manner as the City determines to finance the purchase of the Equipment, subject to 

certain limitations contained in the Act; 

 

(c) it is in the best interests of the City to authorize the issuance of its General 

Obligation Equipment Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2018A, in the approximate principal 

amount of $795,000 (the “Certificates”) to finance the acquisition of the Equipment. 

 

(d) the City is authorized by Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.60, Subdivision 2(2) 

to negotiate the sale of the Certificates, it being determined the City has not sold obligations in 



an amount exceeding the total sum of $1,200,000 in any 12-month period, using the exception to 

public sale found in said Section 475.60, Subdivision 2(2).   

 

 2. Sale of Certificates Authorized.  The City is authorized to issue and sell the Certificates 

in the approximate principal amount of $795,000, or such greater or less principal amount as established 

by the terms of a subsequent resolution awarding the sale of the Certificates. 

 

 3. Authorization of Negotiated Sale. The City is authorized to negotiate the sale of the 

Certificates with Northland Securities, Inc. (the “Underwriter”).  This Council will meet at 7:00 p.m. on 

Monday, December 4, 2017, to award the sale of the Certificates to the Underwriter and to take any other 

appropriate actions with respect to the Certificates. 

 

 4. Authorization of Bond Counsel.  The law firm of Eckberg Lammers, P.C. is authorized to 

act as bond counsel and to assist in the preparation and review of necessary documents, certificates, and 

instruments relating to the Certificates.  The officers, employees and agents of the City are authorized to 

assist Eckberg Lammers, P.C. in the preparation of such documents, certificates and instruments. 

 

 

Approved by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota this 20th day of 

November, 2017. 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

ATTEST:      Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Daniel Buchholtz, City Administrator/Clerk 

 

 

 

  



 

 The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by Council Member 

_________________, and upon vote being taken thereon, the following members voted in favor of the 

motion: 

 

 

and the following voted against: 

 

 

whereupon the resolution was declared duly passed and adopted.  



EXHIBIT A 

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 

  



 

STATE OF MINNESOTA   ) 

  ) 

COUNTIES OF RAMSEY ANDANOKA  ) 

  ) 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK   ) 

 

 

 I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting City Administrator/Clerk of the City of 

Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, certify that I have carefully compared the attached and foregoing extract of 

minutes of a regular meeting of the City Council of the City held on Monday, November 20, 2017, with 

the original minutes on file in my office and the extract is a full, true and correct copy of the minutes, 

insofar as they relate to authorizing the issuance and sale of the City’s General Obligation Equipment 

Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2018A, in the approximate aggregate principal amount of $795,000.   

 WITNESS My hand as City Administrator/Clerk and the corporate seal of the City this ____ day 

of ________________, 2017. 

 

  

City Administrator/Clerk 

City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 

(SEAL) 

 

 

 





 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 11.20.17 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 

Continuing to work with the Public Works Director and the Administrator on implementing 

the work plan for 2017 MS4 items.  We will be working on staff training with the Public 

Works Department later this month.     

 

Surface Water Management Plan (193803949). 

We continue doing research (including compiling old plans) as part of the background 

research for updating the local surface water management plan including stormwater 

modeling.   

 
2017 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193803782). 

This project includes sanitary sewer lining in the neighborhood east of Able Street and 

north of 81st Avenue.  The Contractor, Visu-Sewer, has completed the lining work and the 

remaining service grout work.  Terry Randall is reviewing post-lining inspection reports.                      

 
2017-2018 Street Seal Coat Project (193803783). 

This 2-year project will include street maintenance in the neighborhood north of 81st Ave. 

and west of Monroe St. (2017) and in the neighborhood east of Monroe St., south of 81st 

St. and west of TH 65 (2018).  The Contractor, Astech, has completed the 2017 seal coat 

work and pavement markings.  Terry Randall is coordinating.              

  

Other issues/projects.    
 

Continue to work with Coon Creek Watershed District (CCWD) Technical Advisory 

Committee (TAC).   

 

We continue working with the Public Works Director to get final approval on the Water 

Supply Plan (DNR requirement) and on implementing the city’s Wellhead Protection Plan.   

 

Working with agents for Verizon and AT&T regarding possible facilities on the Arthur Street 

water tower.  

 

Continue working with Dan, Terry, Phil Carlson, and the developer regarding the 

potential Hy-Vee development.  The County permit is the most pressing current issue.   

  

Working on site plan construction issues for the Dominium project.  Terry Randall is 

monitoring day-to-day issues on the project.          

 
 

Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Tim Grinstead, Peter Allen, or me if you 

have any questions or require any additional information.   





	

 
November 15, 2017 
 
Daniel Buchholtz 
Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 
City of Spring Lake Park 
1301 81st Ave. NE 
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432 
 
   
Dear Mr. Buchholtz, 
 
Ramsey County has been working with MWF properties and the City of Mounds View on the proposed 
development of an apartment complex on the north side of CSAH 10, just west of Groveland Road. Our 
review of the project has included access management on CSAH 10. We are requiring the median 
opening that serves Spring Lake Park Auto be closed. Their existing driveway will remain and right 
in/right out turning movements will still be allowed onto CSAH 10. By managing access, safety is 
improved along with traffic flow. CSAH 10 is a high speed, 50 mph, high volume, 20,000 ADT (Annual 
Daily Traffic) roadway.  The existing, full access, at Spring Lake Park Road is 200 feet northwest of the 
median closure and provides a convenient location to make left turns onto and off of CSAH 10 for 
Spring Lake Park Auto.  
 
I apologize if this information was initially conveyed in a way that excluded the City from the 
discussion. Please contact me with any questions or concerns about this issue.  
 
 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 

Erin Laberee, PE 
Traffic Engineer 

 
 

CC: Jon Sevald, City of Mounds View 
 





 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 




































	Blank Page
	Consent - General Operations Disbursements.pdf
	Blank Page

	Consent - Budget to Date.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Consent - Statement of Fund Balance.pdf
	Oct 2017 Final

	Blank Page
	Consent - Contractor's Licenses Business licenses.pdf
	Blank Page

	Consent - Contractor's Licenses Business licenses.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Ord & Reso 17-39 Authorizing the Issuance of the GO Equip.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Consent - General Operations Disbursements.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Consent - Budget to Date.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Consent - Statement of Fund Balance.pdf
	Oct 2017 Final

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



